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CITY HALL  GLOUCESTER » MASSACHUSETTS - 01930
Felephone ¥78-281-9722 Fax $78- 282.3051

CITY COUNCIL
AND
CITY COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEE
Budget and Finance
Thursday, January 8, 2009 - 7:00 p.m.
Council Conference Rooimn — City Hall

I Memo from Harbormaster re: Grant request to Mass. Seaport Advisory
Council.

2. Meme from Chiel B
Grant,

3. Memo from Clhijef B I Incentive Grant.

4. Special Budget Transfer .a\"luy{_)_z‘_: Office.

[,

Special Budget Transfer Regiiest from Auditor; =

6. Updates on EY 16 Shi;d get processand FY(9 YTID fevenues and expenditures.

7. Report from Al ceotints with expénditures exceeding

appropriations.”

COMMITTER
Councilor Jason Grow, Chair
Councilor Joe Ciolino, Vice Chair
Councilor Steve Curcuru
Committee members — Please bring refevant documentation

CC: Mayor
Hoimr Buggan
Murcia Melnnis
delfrey Towne
Jim Cauolien
Chiel Beawdene




TEL 978-282-3012
Ninzreen Harbor Loop FAX 578-978-281-4188

Gloucester, MA 01930

jcauikett@gloucesm—ma.gov

CITY OF GLOUCESTER
HARBORMASTER’S OFFICE

Memorandum

From: Jim Caulkett, Harbormaster
To: Mayor Kirk

Date: December 9, 2008

Subject: Mayor’s Report to Counci]
Mayor Kirk,

In your next Report 1o Council will you please incinde the attached grant request to the
Massachusetts Seaport Advisory Council for funds,

This reguest is for $3000.00 for the removal 6fa derelict vesse] in Gloucester Harbgr and

will be contracted through the Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation,

If you have any further questions please contact me.

Sincerely,

Jim Caulkett
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Memo - ‘

T Mayor Caroiyn Kirk
From:  Chisf John Baaudatte ST eamy
oo Mr. Jim Duggan --
Date:  11/21/2008

Re: FY08 Community Policing Grant

The Gloucester Police Depariment has been awarded 327,395.42 by the Commonwealth of
Massachusets, Executive Office of Public Safety and Hamefand Security under the Fy2000
Community Policing Grant. These funds will be used 1o repiace the old Merjin tetaphone system at the
Gloucester Police Facility with a new i2iephone hetworl integrated with the existing City phone system.
Community Policing Grant funding was reduced 25 percent in the Govemors mit-year budget r
reductiens for all communities. Gloucester's orginal grant award of $35,352 was reduced o $27,385.42
accordingly. The reduced funding should cover the telephone system, |ef over funds will be utilized to
upgrace Department compuiter equipment.

A copy of the original grant appiication is enclosed herein, Pleasze ask the Gloucester City Councif 1 ' i
accept the final $27,305.42 FY2008 Community Poiicing Award to fung the new teiephone system at ' f
the police facility. There s no maich required by the City. _

Let me know if you have any gusstions or comments. |)
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COMMUNITY POLICING GRANT APPLICATION

- COVERPAGE
STATE FISCAL YEAR 2009
1. Name of Police Depariment GLCUCESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT
Address of Police Department 197 MAIN STREET
Telephone Number 978-281-9775
. Fax Number 978-282-3026
Website WWW.CI.GLOUCESTER.MA.US
- M
2. Name of Police Chief JOHN BEAUDETTE
Telephone Number of Police Chief 978-281-9775
Email Address of Police Chief ~ JBEAUDETTE@CLGLOUCESTER MATS

‘3. Fiscal Year 2009 State-funded Community Policing Grant Program funds requested. $35,952

4. Chief of Police signs below to acknowledge having read and agreed 1o the grant conditions and reporting
requiremenis listed in the applicarion packet. g

Sz’ghetz’ under the penalties of perjury this 8th day of Oc;.‘(;nf!ierf 2068,

ORIGINAL SIENATURE OF CHIER OF POLICE in biue ink

3. Previougly Awarded Funds - In the space below, please identify the amount of funds, if any, anticipated 1o

be unspent after twelve months from the date you recetved your FY2008 award.
Amount of Unspent Funds: -0

6. Budget Information Worksheet - Use the worksheet provided to deseribe the amounis you plan to spend
in each category and provide computation of how each rem was derived and its purpese.

EXAMPLE:
| CATEGORY AMOUNT | COMPUTATION PURPOSE i
G. Equipment 81,000 2 bieycles at §500 each | To be nsed ur bike |
: | =51.000 patiols. f




GLOUCESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT o
FY2005 COMMUNITY POLICING GRANT NARRATIVE

The Gloucester Police Depariment proposesto wtilize F Y2009 Community Policing
Funds to upgrade and improve public communications with z new telephone system and

significant upgrades io the police information network at the Gloucester Police F aciity.

Renlace Telephone Svstem

The existing Merlin 27 phone network was installed at the Gioucester Police Facility in

the 1980°s and is now obsolete. Replacement parts are no longer commercially available

and the system has failed in service on several occasions, The aqmpmﬁnthandlﬁs several
oursme phone [ines, mcluding thc (978) 283-1212 line whick 1s ours1de the E911 system,
but is ﬁequenﬂy used by the public for SIRSIZency assistance caﬁs This line is answered
by the Gloucester Dispatch Center, but does not have caller ID so that dropped or ;‘hang

up” emergency calls can not be traced, The eXiSting systam dozs not allow public access

to individual police officers.

The proposed new Nortel 27 telephone network will have caller ID voice mail, and an
enhancad battery bacl«:up that will aliow the phone systﬂm to function for two hours
without electrical backup. _ The network will interface with other City offices. The most
striking fsaﬁlre of the new phone system from z community pohcmg pAfSpecuve is that
each police officer will have a private voice mailbox that will 2llow personal direct

contact from the public.




EDP Equinment

The remaining funds will be utilized 1o upgrade the police records and dispatch computer
network., More speciﬁcali?, the Department will add tigital imaging cap‘abiliry o the
network. Individual workstations will be upgraded tc handle digita] images. In addition
1o mug shots and evidence, digital capability will allow the system to display detailed
sweet maps and high resolution photographs of important building interjors, especialiy
schools and other pubtic facilities, Upgrades will also be used to enhance voice

recording capabilities for public acsess telephone lines.
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| Department

Memo

Te: Mayor Carolyn Kirk
Fram:  Chief John Beaudstis |
ce:  J.DUGGAN

Date:  71/18/2008

Re:  FY02 State 5311 Incentive Grant

upheistered chairs for the £911 dispatch center. At approximately $1,000 each, this fumniture is very
expensive indeed. Many local police departments are unabis o fund this equipment in their operating

budigets, whish is the primary reason It is being 100% funded by the state under the £817 Incentive
Grant at this time. : -

Dispatcher chairs are sublect fo axtrame heavy duty use arpyng the clock (24 X 7). They are custom
designad for ergonomic comfort under extended heavy use conditinne, The manufacturers of this |
speciaiized custom furniture provide extended waranties, and the chairg typically get refurbiched !
several imes during the waranty period. Regutar office chairs do not holg Up under the heavy (24x7) |
use conditions in the dispatch centsr, and coulg also expose the City to worker compansation injury
claims.

“The replacement dispateh chairs are being 100% fundeg by the £311 inceniive gaant for the fuil value f
with no match required. Gloucester's dispateh furnityre is nzarly ten vears otd, out of'warranty, and in b
deteriorating condiiion. The Department would fike to ‘ake full advantage of the 1009 state funding o
avaiiable at the present fime o repiace this costly equinmant %

Let me know if you have any additional questions or commente,

Ui 1




 Gloucester Police

Memo

o Mayor Caroiyn Kirk o

From:  Phil Tempos L@/\J W
oo: Chief John Beaudatie, 1 Kathy Auld

Bate:  11/10/2008
Re: FYCR State £011 Incentive Grant

Aftached pisese find 2 Grant Application and Check List for your approval. The Gloucester Pojis
Department Is qualified to receive 549,778 in funding for the femainder of FY2008 from the
“Commonweslih of Massachusetls Exsoutive Office of Pubiic Satety, Emerge
Center incentive Grant The funds may be used to purchase Eo11 dispaich fir
and 1o offset saiaries in the ES11 dispatch center through June 30, 2009,
required by the City of Gloucaster '

Lt Auld and { mef with personnel from the Executive Office of Pubiis Safaty on T1/8/2008 1o review the
grant specifications in view of the Depariments anticipated needs for the remainder of FY2008. Baseg
on our discussions with state officials, Gloucester's awarg WOouId be best rsed ag follows:

Amount $ Nead

$4.000.00 Furchase four new ergonomic uphoistared chairs for the
approximately $1,000 each. The existing chairs have weom out after neary ten vears of
heavy use around the ciock 24 X 7.and it is uniikety fhat funds will be avaiiadle anyiime

500N in'the police aperating budget to replace this equipment.

$450.00 Emergency power supply battery backup mogules for thres Eg11 “dispatch work
stations. The backup power supply would keap the workstations afive during power
outages hatwesn the fme an outage occurs ang the station backup emergancy powsr
generator fires up, or in the avent that the police SMeTgency power gensrator fails fo
power up, .

P48, 328 Supplemeantal £Y0GS funding to offset base dispatcher salanes from 1/1/2008 1o
' 5/30/2008, dollar for doliar, wih no match required.

The oneime FY0¢ suppiements! funding for salaries wouid be transiered to police overtime accounts
which are cumrently running defisits, especially witness fzes due in 2 large number of trige being moved
out of town and also cases Seing continued.  While there is o deading for applying for this gramt aj
funds.must be expended before June 30, 2008

Let me know if you have any guestions or comments,

dispaich center 3 o cost of




Czij/ of Gloncester .
Grant Applicetion and Check List
Granting Anthority: State_ i/ Federal  Other
Kame of Grant £9,/ _mesmf’:w ozt

Departmen: Arplying for Grant: é OLicE"

[ .| r . .
Agency- Federal or State applcation is requested from:_Cxey I Ve bFber of V_Zu ah? fv‘n:&‘:’- v

Object of the appiication: ‘ﬁuw W:fa wmﬁwe / UMU 5@ mr:ef For JJ;{) }LC&PV(

A;uy m&tc% requirements: 1N Dfdief
Maym s apgroval to prOC*‘&d // % / Z 5 ﬁf/

D a2

C‘Jty Council’s referra] 1o Budget & Finene Stanumg Committes:
———
‘ Vote Date

Budget & Finance Standing Committe, .
‘ Postiive or Negative Recommendatinn Date

City Couneil’s Approval or Rejection:

Vote : Date
City Clerk’s Certification of Vote to City Auditor:
Certification Date
City Auditor:
Assignment of scconnt ttle and value of grant
B Title Amgunt

Grant Budget by line ftem account:
.—“\R\.
h\x—

Auditor’s distdbution to managing department: ‘
Deparment ' Date sent

Note: A copy of all grant paperwork must be submitted to the Auditor's Office




City of Giloucester

Special Budgetary Transfer Request
Fiscal Year 2009

" INTER-DEPARTMENTAL REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL*"‘**Requires £ Votes

DEPARTMENT REQUESTING TRANSFER: . MAYOR
TRANSFER #0g _
. 1 DATE: 120812008 BajaNcE ACCOUNT  $6.945.00
(FROM) PERSONAL SERVICES ACCOUNT Unitund Acct #
Unifung Acct #

101000.10.121 -57800.0000.06.000.00.057

{FROM) ORDINARY EXPENSE ACCOUNT#:

Mavor, Confingencnymargency
Account Descnption

EXPLANATION OF SURPLUS: Eunds avaitable for iranciar
(TO)PERSONAL SERVICES ACCOUNT:: Unitund Acer #
- (TO) ORDINARY EXPENSE ACCOUNTE: Unitunc Accr %

101000.10.220.54380.0000.00.000.00 054

Fire, Lumber & Building Materials

Account Dascnption

ANALY SIS OF NEED(S): Eunds needad 10 finish finor in GCentral Station kitchen

TOTAL TRANSFER AMOUNT $500.00 NEW BALANCE IN ACCOUNTS AFTER TRANSFER
FROM ACCOUNT: $6,445.00
TO ACCOUNT: $500.00
APPROVALS:
DEPT. HEAD: DATE:

ADMIN!STRATION: L//%%IM DATE: ;2// /cj/ ¥

BUDGET & FINANCE: DATE:

CITY COUNCIL: : DATE:




City of Gloucester

Special Budgetary Transfer Request
Fiscal Year 2009

T INTER-DEPARTMENTAL REQUIRING CITY COuNciL APPRDVAL*****Réqui}'es § Votes

DEPARTMENT REQUESTING TRANSFER: ‘ AUDITOR

TRANSFER # 00 _
. 12 DATE: 12/8/2008 BALANCE IN ACCOUNT $27,280.02

Unifund Aces #
(FROM) PERSONAL SERVICES ACCOUNTS: 107000.10.135.51160.0000.00.000.00. 05 1

Unifund Acct #

(FROM) ORDINARY EXPENSE ACCOUNTE:

Audiior, SallWage-Perm. Pog.
Crount Desoription

EXPLANATION OF SURPLUS: Eunds availahie for fransfar
- {TOPERSONAL SE‘RVFCES ACCOUNT#: Unifund Acct #
(TO) ORDINARY EXPENSE ACCOUNT# Unifund Acct #

1071000.10.135.531 30.0000.00.000.00.052

Auditor, Prof. Augit Services

Account Desenpiion

ANALYSIS OF NEED(S) Eynded raquired 0 nav far unbudgeted audit exnense

TOTAL TRANSFER AMOUNT $5,000.00 NEW BALANCE IN ACCOUNTS AFTER TRANSFER
FROM ACCOUNT: $22,280.02
TC ACCOUNT: $55,207.75
—_— e

APPROVALS: f; ;é/ gé . | L
DEPT. HEAD: ,ﬁ; " ./ Date: 12/§ o f
ADMINISTRATION: % \% - DATE: _LZ// z?/(/g/

£\ /
BUDGET & FINANCE: DATE:

CITY COUNGIL: DATE:




CITY OF GLOUCESTER
AUDITOR’S OFFICE

Novamber 21,2008

TO: CITY COUNCIL
FROM: CITY AUDITOR
RE: CODE OF ORDINANCE CHAPTER 2, AD’MINIS'I‘RATION, ARTICLE 111,

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, DIVISION & CITY AUDITOR, § 2-104
p. 161, EFFECTIVE MARCH 1, 198¢

ce:  MAYOR CAROLYN KIRK

S 2-104 DUTY WHEN APPROPRIATIONS ARE EXHAUSTED -
WHENEVER THE APPROPRIATIONS FOR ANY DEPARTMENT FOR ANY OBJECTS HAVE
BEEN EXHAUSTED, THE CITY AUDITOR SHALL COMMUNICATE THE FACT TG THE
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL, AND ALL EXPENDITURES THEREFORE SHALL CEASE
UNTIL A FURTHER APPLICATION IS DULY MADE.

AS OF THE WEEK ENDING November 21,2008, THE FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS HAVE
EXPENDITURES THAT EXCEED THEIR AFPPROPRIATIONS: CITY DEPARTMENTS

ACCQOUNT # ACCOUNT TITLE AMOUNT OVER
101000.10.138.51100.51 Purchesing, Sal/Wage Perm | ' ($4,733.10)
101060.10.138.51400.,5] Purchasing Sal/Wage Longevity (§901.10)
101000.10.152.51970.51 Retirement-Sick Buy Back (§16,868.19)
101006.10.176.51100.51 Zoning Board of Appeals, Sal/wage perm (§220.60)
101000.10.211.51570.5] Police Unifurm Workers® comp payrol (§54€.54)
101000.10.220.51400.51 Fire Department Sal/wage Longivity ($1,392 80

101000.10.911.51870.51 Pensions, Non- Contrib Pensions (81.946,97)




